
 
Office of the County Engineer  

1 Historic Courthouse Square, Suite 6 
Hendersonville, North Carolina 28792 

(828) 694-6560  |  mjones@hendersoncountync.gov 
 

 
Mission:  To provide a strong value to the Citizens of Henderson County with emphasis on 

Safety, Customer Service, and the Environment  
  
 

 
To:   Interested Firms 
 
From:  Marcus A. Jones, PE 
  County Engineer 
 
Subject:  Addendum #1: RFLOI for PE Services  
  Ecusta Trail West 
 
Date:   August 2, 2023 
 
 
Please revise the work codes for the RFLOI for PE Services for the Ecusta Trail West as 
follows: 
 

• Remove 289 (Signal System Inspection) 
• Remove 332 (Building Design) 
• Remove 338 (Building Site Design) 
• Add 23 (Bridges-Spans Over 200’ 
• Add 24 (Bridges-Spans Under 200’ 

 
Thank you and please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 
 
 
 


